
DAMPIER CARGO WHARF PROJECT STAGE 3 – ECI – 
Dampier Cargo Wharf Reinstatement Project  

Tender Ref T14/25 

ADDENDUM #2 
Issued: 6 May 2025 

Please find below the following information which is being issued as Addendum #2 to 
Tender Ref: T14/25 – Dampier Cargo Wharf Project Stage 3 – ECI – Dampier Cargo 
Wharf Reinstatement Project. 

Pilbara Ports advises its response to the following question. 

Q1. Should the ECI contractor allow for design consultant services as well given that the functional 
requirements calls for design & construct methodology? 

A1.    The Principal (Pilbara Ports) will engage a Design Consultant for the project. 

Q2. At what stage would PPA know whether a D&C strategy is the preferred option? 

A2.    To be confirmed, please assume this will occur at one of the milestones outlined in Section C of 
tender documents, draft ECI Contract Schedule 4 (c). 

Q3. Can PPA provide an indicative timeframe for award, duration & implementation of the ECI 
services?  

A3.   As noted in Section B of the tender documents, The ECI Program should assume an indicative 
award of the contract in November with a target Commencement Date of December. 

Q4. Section B Tender Schedules, what is the optional assessment report that PPA is referring to? 

A4.    Please refer to Section C Schedule 4 of the tender documentation. 

Q5. What is the level of accuracy that PPA is aiming for regarding the costing estimate and
documentation +-15%, 20% ,etc? 

A5.   Refer Section C of tender documents, draft ECI Contract Schedule 4 (c) for accuracy of Design 
Documentation. Costing Estimate accuracy is expected to align with design maturity at each 
milestone. 



 
 
Q6. Is there a scoring criteria for this proposal?   

 
A6.   When evaluating tenders Pilbara Ports may take into account in any evaluation of tenders any 

factors which it considers relevant to the assessment of the Tender, including, without limitation, 
the criteria specified in the tender documentation. The tender evaluation methodology is at the 
sole discretion of Pilbara Ports.  

 
 


